
e 
State of Florid& 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October IS, 1998 

TO: BlaDca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications 7l P 
RE: Company Name Change in Tide for Docket No. 980940-TI 

Staff requests tbe name of the company be changed by adding a. coiiUJla, .. , ". The 
company name should appear as: 

Alliance Group Services, IDe. 

Auacbed is a. copy of the company's authorization to transact business ih Florida by the 
Secretary of State. 

The name cbanJe sbould be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities listed 
in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Pcfta) 



lrpartaand of &tasr 

I certtfy from the *Orda ol 1hil offtce 1hat AWANCE GROUP SERVICES, INC., 
ia a corporation orglnlzed undlr the lawt of o.aa.,., aUihatWtd to transact 
bustnua In lhe Slate of Florida. _.... on JanuaJy 29, 1888. 

' 
I fur1her Cll1lfy tNd Mid COipordon hu pajd.all ,_ and .,.,.... due this office 
through Oecembet 31, 1888, lnd II tCitul II active. 




